
From: Mark Whittaker [MSWHITTAKER@energysolutions.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 3:42 PM 
To: Sampson, Michele 
Subject: RE: RAI #3 
Attachments: Page 3-14.pdf 
 
Michele, 
 
There was a correction I missed on page 3-14 of the revised Chapter 3.  The corrected page is 
attached.  
Please substitute this page for the page in the submittal I sent you earlier.  It’s been corrected in 
the FedEx copy you will receive Monday. 
Thanks  
 
Mark Whittaker, CHP 

EnergySolutions 
(803) 758-1898 
(803) 252-9770 fax 
mswhittaker@energysolutions.com 

  

 
From: Sampson, Michele [mailto:Michele.Sampson@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 2:58 PM 
To: Mark Whittaker 
Cc: Mirza Baig 
Subject: RE: RAI #3 
 
I have received your response and will forward it to the reviewer. 
 
Thank you, 
Michele Sampson 
 

From: Mark Whittaker [mailto:MSWHITTAKER@energysolutions.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 2:42 PM 
To: Sampson, Michele 
Cc: Mirza Baig 
Subject: RAI #3 
 
Michele, 
 
Attached is a .pdf file of our response to RAI #3.  A hardcopy, which includes the data disk, will be 
FedEx’d to you for Monday delivery. 
I will be out of the office for the next 10 days, so if you have any questions on the submittal, 
please call Mirza Baig at 803-758-1846. 
Thanks 
 
Mark Whittaker, CHP 

EnergySolutions 
(803) 758-1898 



(803) 252-9770 fax 
mswhittaker@energysolutions.com 
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